



# GWEN RUNNINGEN

graphic designer

## CONTACT



317.219.8422



garunningen1994@gmail.com



gwenrunningendesign.com

## PROFILE

Graphic Design Supervisor with four years of experience in the management of the complete design process, from conceptualization to delivery. Has worked regularly with print, web, and package design. As well as department alignment and process making.

## SKILLS | technical

Adobe Creative Suite	● ● ● ● ●
Microsoft Office Suite	● ● ● ● ●
Team Leadership	● ● ● ● ○
Project Management	● ● ● ● ○

## SKILLS | design

Design Research, Brand Identity, Typography, Web Design, Logo Design, Package Design, Product & Lifestyle Photography, Campaign Management.

## ● ● ● EDUCATION

B.F.A / VISUAL COMMUNICATION  
Ball State University  
Muncie, IN  
2012-2016

## ● ● ● CERTIFICATIONS

SETH GODIN'S LEADERSHIP WORKSHOP  
Udemy  
2019

CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT  
American Art and Clay Company  
2017

## ● ● ● PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

AMERICAN ART AND CLAY COMPANY  
2018-Present: Graphic Design Supervisor  
2017-2018: Lead Graphic Designer  
2016-2017: Junior Graphic Designer

MYART  
2016-Present: Art Teacher  
2011-2016: Teacher's Assistant

TOPKNOT DESIGN CO  
2017-Present: Stationery Designer

